



Eric Mandolesi

Project Planner

Bridgeport, WV <u>emandolesi@benchmarkpllc.com</u> (724) 322-0124

Biography

Eric's drafting, design, and project planning skills make him a vital team member. He has vast drafting experience including producing or revising civil, architectural, mechanical, or electrical drawings. He is also well-versed in drafting topographical and relief maps for various engineering projects, creating asbuilt drawings of well pads, and creating and revising corrosion protection drawings. His attention to detail serves clients in his capacity as a facility planner. His experience in project planning and daily coordination of work duties require a keen level of organization. His skills in communicating with workers are most evident in his safety training duties for new employee orientation.

Education

Associates ITT Technical Institute, 2004

Certification / Licensures

- Authorized Fall Protection Inspector
- OSHA 500 Authorized Trainer for the Construction Industry
- OSHA 510 Occupational Safety and Health Standards for the Construction Industry

Work Experience

- 2023 to Present Project Planner Benchmark Safety, Health & Environmental Services
- 2016 to 2023 CAD Technician/Safety Technician Benchmark Safety, Health & Environmental Services
- 2014 to Present Facility Maintenance Planner/Contractor Coordinator Pratt & Whitney Engine Services
- 2011 to 2016 Design Drafter MSES Consultants, Inc.





2004 to 2011 – Advanced Drafter/Designer – Westinghouse Nuclear Services

